CURRICULUM VITAE

Matjaž Poredoš



CONTACT

Matjaž Poredoš

e-mail: poredos.matjaz@gmail.com

gsm: +386 51 421 724

Industrial designer Born in 1993, Ljubljana, Slovenia Lives and works in Slovenia

ABOUT

Curious guy with an eye for a detail.

I consider myself as a responsible person with good working habbits who does respect more experienced co-workers and appreciate learning from them.

Various challenges in design and production phases are inspirating and completing tasks from idea to the final stage is a rewarding process for me.

Living by a moto "if you don't try, you don't know."

FUN FACTS

- I love to cook and read
- In 2020 I have read 4 books
- · Love to spend free time in nature
- · You can challenge me to a game of table tennis

LANGUAGES

Slovene (native language), English (intermediate), Croatian (intermediate), German (basic), French (basic);

EDUCATION

2015 - 2018

Academy of Fine Arts and Design, University of Ljubljana; Master of Arts (MA), industrial design

2012 - 2015

Academy of Fine Arts and Design, University of Ljubljana; Bachelor of Arts (BA), industrial design

2008 - 2012

Gymnasium of Jože Plečnik, Ljubljana, Slovenija



INTERESTS

- medical design
- packaging design
- wearables
- new materials& technology
- augmented reality
- rapid prototyping

FEARS

- low ceilings & height
- ... alltough I am 205 cm tall:)

CERTIFICATIONS

SolidWorks Associate - Mechanical Design certificated

COMPUTER SKILLS

3D	SOFTWARE SolidWorks SketchUp Unity 3D / Vuforia - augumented reality (AR) Rhinoceros 5 Cinema 4D AutoCad	knowledge: / advanced / intermediate / intermediate / basic / basic / basic
RE •	NDERING KeyShot Solidworks	/ intermediate / basic
so •	FTWARE Adobe (Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign, Muse) Office Tools (Microsoft, Openoffice)	/ intermediate / intermediate
USER EXPERIENCE & UIFigma (UX)Adobe XD		/ intermediate / basic

PUBLICATIONS

- Kitchen appliances for users with different working abilities,
 Master Thesis, Academy of Fine Arts and Design, Ljubljana, 2018
- Improved solution for below-elbow prosthesis,
 Diploma Thesis, Academy of Fine Arts and Design, Ljubljana, 2015
- Stilizem? Ne, hvala; "Stylism? No, thank you.", Interview with Slovenian industrial designer Borut Keržič employed by Gorenje Design Studio, Ljubljana, 2014
- In what kind of world do we want to live? Health: life line, Petra Černe Oven, Barbara Predan, Collection 42, Ljubljana, 2016 / Optimization of screenings // Mihael Jenko, Petra Kostevc, Jan Pogorelec, Ana Marija Vipavc, Matjaž Poredoš

SELECTED EXHIBITIONS

- PopUp dom, Kreativni center Poligon, Ljubljana, 2013
- 10/10 Exhibition of students of Industrial Design ALUO: 10/10, University of Ljubljana, Slovenia, 2017
- The gift of Slovenian architecture: Edvard Ravnikar, Town Hall of Ljubljana and The city library of France Bevk in Nova Gorica, Slovenia, 2017

March 2019 - present	Hisense Gorenje Group d.o.o. Velenje, Slovenia	Research and development, Design Lab, design of home appliances, user experience	
	· Lead Industrial Designer	and user interaction.	
August 2019 - October 2019	WoodMood wood workshop Ljubljana / Slovenia	Working in a wood workshop on small projects as assistant in personal free time.	
	· workshop assistant		
July 2017 - February 2019	Studio 507 d.o.o. Ljubljana, Slovenia	Development, design, assembly and installation of high-tech furniture for international cosmetic brands	
	 Design Engineer 		
	· Project Manager	and art installations.	
2016 - present	Freelance design projects Slovenia	Design for clients R&Dconcept visualizationFair stand design	
	exhibition designproduct designinterior design		
		J	
2016	MEDS Workshop Bucharest / Romania	Design and development of metal cubicle construction. Projection mapping augmented reality content	
	· constructor		
	 media design 	developed on site.	
2015 - 2016	Demaco d.o.o. Ljubljana / Slovenia	Arranging and decorating sites for special events.	
	· decorator		
2015 - 2016	Hotel Slon Ljubljana / Slovenia	Work with guests	
	· portier	organizational skillswork with people	
2015	ŠOU, University of Ljubljana Ljubljana, Slovenia	Testing and inspecting services of food providers of student meals.	
	Student's food inspector	staucht meals.	

WORK EXPERIENCE

& COMPETENCE

	WORK EXPERIENCE	&	COMPETENCE
2015 - 2017	Academy of Fine Arts and Des Ljubljana / Slovenia interior design	sign	Design and (re) construction elements for better workflow and higher productivity in seminars.
2014 - 2016	Student organization of Acad of Fine Arts and Design Ljubljana / Slovenia	emy	Organization of events, educational projects and tutoring students.
	· project manager		organizational skillsproject management
2012	CMD Mare Surf Servis Ljubljana / Slovenia		Repairing surf equipment. • manual skills

OTHER PROJECTS

Latest:

- · 2020 Interior of residental loft appartment / Bovec, Slovenia
- 2019 Fresque Lightbox JR artist / San Francisco, freelance project
- 2019 Tower of Hope / 1st place, arhitectural competition, Medvode, Slovenia
- 2018 Train JR artist / New York (in cooperation with Studio 507)
- 2018 Train JR artist / Chateu La Coste, Marseille, design and construction of Art installation (in cooperation with Studio 507)
- 2016/2017/2018/2019 Dižajn deFakto I, II, III & IV;
 Meeting of students of design / organization and product design
- 2017 Post stamp design competition, Post of Slovenia / graphic design
- 2017 Young Package 2017, Open & Play competition / package design
- 2016 MEDS Romania workshop / product, service and graphic design
- 2016 Academy of Fine Arts and Design Special event / product design
- 2015 Academy of Fine Arts and Design Seminars renovation / interior design
- 2015 With creative way to practical knowledge / product design
- 2014 Vurnik days, Academy of Fine Arts and Design / package design
- · 2014 SuniT Start-up / product and graphic design
- 2012 Youth in Action workshop Upcycle, Greece, EACEA / product and fashion design

MEMBER

- 2014 2016 / project manager in Student organization of the Academy of Fine Arts and Design, Ljubljana
- 2010 2013 / member of competition team in Improvisational Theatre League, KUD France Prešeren, Ljubljana

Follow my recent work on

www.lllp.si

Matjaž Poredoš

